Last Updated: October 9, 2018

MD. KAMRUZZAMAN

Address: Ka 169/4(ground floor)west, Tanu fakir road, Sahanaj billa,

koril chwrasta, vatara, Bashundhara, Dhaka-1229.

Home Phone: 01934015663 Mobile: 01818680941

email:kamruzzamanmajid@gmail.com, k.zaman@majidbd.com



Career Objective:

To obtain a challenging position as a computer engineer in a recognized organization. where discipline and high-tech environment will ensure fast development. Where I can apply all my knowledge and experience and grow more as a professional.

Career Summary:

Results-oriented IT Professional with proven leadership skills. I have good experience in "Engineer IT", "â□□Software Project Manager", "Sr. Executive MIS & HR Admin", "â□□Web Site Developer" also as an IT support in an enterprise environment.

Special Qualification:

MS Office, Windows 2003-2010, Windows Server-2003-16, Hardware, Networking, wireless Network, Mikrotik Router, Server AD, DNS, DHCP, OS(Linux, Linux Serve), Software(C, HTML, PHP, CSS, Java Script, SQL, MySql, SEO), IP CC TV, Antivirus Server, Photos

Employment History:

Total Year of Experience : 7.1 Year(s)

1. Engineer IT (September 1, 2016 - Continuing)

CONCORD GROUP

Company Location: Head Office: 43 Concord Center, North C/A, Gulshan-2, And

Dhaka-1212. Department: MIS

Duties/Responsibilities:

Responsible for Concord Group Fantasy Kingdom {ERP & Accounts Software, Ticket Printing Software, Antivirus Server, SQL Server, File Server, Windows Server, Outlook Mail Server, IP CC TV Camera(DVR,NVR) Projector, Attendances Machine, Door Lock Software, Computer Hardware, Networking(LAN, MAN, WAN) with fiber optic & Cat-6, routing, switching, wireless Router, Wi-fi Zone, Mickrotic Router, IT Infrastructure Development, Report Creation etc.

2. Sr. Executive IT & HR administration. (June 1, 2013 - August 30, 2016)

ILLUMINATE-BD Industries Ltd.

Company Location: Head Office: Bay Center, (2nd floor) 50 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212.

Department: IT

Duties/Responsibilities:

I Was Responsible for this Company {ERP Software, Domain & Hosting, Web site, SEO, SEM, SMM, Windows Server, Hardware, Networking (LAN, MAN, WAN), Wireless Router, Mickrotic Router, IP Printer, Antivirus Server, Proxy, Outlook Mail, DNS Server, DHCP Server, File Server, Web Server setup/configure, IP CC Camera, Web Camera, Attendances Machine & HR Admin Related} etc.

3. Project Manager (October 20, 2011 - May 30, 2013)

Winux soft ltd.

Company Location: House# 16(1st floor), Road #36, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212.

Department: Software Development

Duties/Responsibilities:

Software Project Management, HTML & PHP Development, C Program, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL Database, Firewall, Proxy, Hardware & Networking Support, All Kinds of Antivirus Server, E-fax Software, IPS & UPS, Web site Maintain, Admin Panel, C-panel, Domain-Hosting Maintain, etc.

Academic Qualification:

Exam Title	Concentration/Major	Institute	Result	Pas.Year	Duration	Achievement
B.Sc in CSE.	Computer Science & Engineering	Dhaka International University	CGPA:3.02 out of 4	2013	4- Year`s	I was to gained practical/theuritical knowledge and experience in the Computer Science
Diploma	Computer	Cox`s Bazar Polytechnic Instituted.	CGPA:3.33 out of 4	2009	4- Year`s	I was to gained practical/theuritical knowledge and experience in the Computer sector
HSC	Science	Narsingdi Govt. College.	CGPA:2.3 out of 5	2005	2 years	I was to gained practical/theuritical knowledge and experience in the Science Background
SSC	Science	M.K.B High School.	CGPA:3.25 out of 5	2001	2 years	I was to gained practical/theuritical knowledge and experience in the Science Background

Training Summary:

Training Title	Topic	Institute	Country	Location	Year	Duration
CCNA	CCNA - Volume-1 and Volume-2	Info Networks Link(INL)	Bangladesh	131/B (3rd Floor) , Zahanara Garden, Green Road .	2014	4-Month
System and Networks Administration with Mikrotik	System and Networks Administration with Mikrotik	Info Networks Link(INL)	Bangladesh	131/B (3rd Floor) , Zahanara Garden, Green Road .	2013	2-month
Project in B.Sc in CSE	Linux Server(Dns, Mail, HTTP,Web Server & Design a Web Site)	DIU	Bangladesh	Dhaka	2013	4 Month`s
070 - 646 Pro: Windows Server 2008 R2 Server Administrator.	070 - 646 Pro: Windows Server 2008 R2 Server Administrator.	Info Networks Link(INL)	Bangladesh	131/B (3rd Floor) , Zahanara Garden, Green Road .	2013	2 Month
1.(Industrial Training) With Application software, computer hardware & Networking. 2. I was trainin	Hardwire & Networking.	Genius IT	Bangladesh	119 (2nd Floor), Gulshan Shopping Center, Gulshan-	2008	6-Monthe

Professional Qualification:

Certification Institute		Location	From	To
Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)	Info Networks Link(INL)	131/B (3rd Floor) , Zahanara Garden, Green Road .	November 1, 2013	March 1, 2014
System and Networks Administration with Mikrotik	Info Networks Link(INL)	131/B (3rd Floor) , Zahanara Garden, Green Road .	August 21, 2013	October 31, 2013
070 - 646 Pro: Windows Server 2008 R2 Server Administrator.	Info Networks Link(INL)	131/B (3rd Floor) , Zahanara Garden, Green Road .	June 1, 2013	July 31, 2013
Hardware & Networking	Genius IT	119 (2nd Floor), Gulshan Shopping Center, Gulshan-	September 1, 2008	February 28, 2009

Career and Application Information:

Looking For : Mid Level Job Available For : Full Time : Tk. 16,000 **Expected Salary**

Bank/Non-Bank Fin. Institution, Engineer/Architect, Preferred Job Category

IT/Telecommunication

Brahmanbaria, Cumilla, Dhaka, Gazipur, kishoreganj,

Preferred District : Manikganj, Mymensingh, Narayanganj, Narsingdi, Sherpur,

Sirajgani

American Samoa, India, Japan, Malaysia, Saudi Arabia, **Preferred Country**

Australia, Canada, Denmark, France, Singapore

Preferred Organization : College, Software Company, IT Enabled Service, Computer

Types

Hardware/Network Companies, Development Agency, Multinational Companies, Engineering Firms, Buying House, Hotel, Architecture Firm, Electronic Equipment/Home

Appliances

Specialization:

Fields of Specialization	Description			
System Engineer (Computer Network & System) Project Manager (IT System) Network Engineer/ Network Administrator PHP HTML5 & CSS3 MySQL Switches/ Routers cc tv camera Antivirus Server wirless router	Windows-98-2010, Windows Server-2003-2012, and Linux Read Had. CCNA Lavel 1-2, Linux Server, LAN, MAN, WAN, Server Active Directory, Mikrotic Router, Wireless Router, Switching, Software (C, HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL,SEO,SMM,SEM, SQL), Hardware, Networking, Antivirus Server, Attendance Machine All Brand Server Anti-Virus Setup-Configer. CC TV, Web Came, Finger Machine, IP Printer Troubleshooting. Application Software: Microsoft Office, Photoshop, Illustrator, Auto cad 2d, E-fax, Attendance Software, Tally Software etc Programming: C, C++, MySQL,Oracle DB, HTML, PHP. CSS, SEO. Project: Linux Server (DNS, DHCP, Mail, File, Http, Web).			

Extra Curricular Activities:

1. I was an Instructor Under NIT 2. I was Passed NTRCA Exam Certificate. 3. I was Passed HOTEL MANAGEMENT, TURIRESM & COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISHâ□□ Certificate from National youth Training Center. 4. Bangladesh Computer Society: Membership No:- AM 08787. 5. Capable Driving motor bike.

Language Proficiency:

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Bangla	High	High	High
English	High	Medium	Medium

Personal Details:

: Altab hossain Father"s Name

Mother"s Name : Nuron Nahar Bagem

: June 13, 1986 Date of Birth

Gender : Male

Marital Status : Unmarried Nationality : Bangladeshi

Religion : Islam

Md: Kamruzzaman C/O: Altab Hossain, Vill: Marjal, P/O: Marjal Permanent Address:

Bazar. P/S: Raipura. Dist: Narsingdi.

Current Location : Dhaka

Reference (s):

Reference: 01 Reference: 02 Name : Md. Masud Rana Md. Mosharof Hossain : Info Network System Dhaka International University Organization Designation : Managing Director Lecturer (Dept-CSE) Hous# 57/14 (1st floor) West Ho # 6, Road #1, B # F, Banani, : Panthapath Dhaka - 1215 Address Dhaka-1213. Bangladesh Phone (Off.) : +88-02-8837524

Phone (Res.) : +88-02-8837524 Mobile : 01819162124. Cell: 0172-0038703. **EMail** : info@inlbd.com mahin 5555@yahoo.com : Professional Relation Academic